




ABOUT ME


I am passionate about the voice of film and media, over the last 7 years I have worked in a range of roles within pre-production, production and post-production. I am currently a freelance video editor, writing and directing my own films while getting my bachelors degree in filmmaking at SAE Institute, Liverpool.

CONTACT ME

 ruthbayes@icloud.com

 07762528804

 www.ruthbayes.wixsite.com/filmmaker

 92 Oakhouse Park, Liverpool, Merseyside, L9 1EP, UK

 [/ruthie_bayes](https://www.instagram.com/ruthie_bayes)

 [ruth-bayes-03629812b](https://www.linkedin.com/in/ruth-bayes-03629812b)

 [/ruthbayes](https://vimeo.com/ruthbayes)

Ruth Bayes

FREELANCE AND INDEPENDANT FILMMAKER

EDUCATION

SAE INSTITUTE, LIVERPOOL

Bachelor of Arts | Sep 2020 - August 2022

Digital Film Production

- Practical based degree with training in all areas of filmmaking, using a range of equipment, as well as an academic research modules, creating an all round educational experience.

NEW YORK FILM ACADEMY

Diploma | Oct 2015 - Dec 2015

8 Week Filmmaking Course

- Practical training in writing, directing, producing, cinematography, editing and sound

SKILLS AND EXPERTISE

EDITING |

- Using software including Adobe Premiere Pro, After Effects, Final Cut Pro X and Motion

CINEMATOGRAPHY |

- Using mix of cameras and lights, including Cannon, Blackmagic and Sony

SOUND RECORDING |

- Using Zoom recorders and boom poles with a range of different mics as well as lapel microphones.

PHOTOGRAPHY |

- Including, travel, nature, wedding and product photography

SOFT SKILLS |

- Communication within team work
- Leadership when directing
- Experience working remotely and independently.

REFERENCES

Available on Request

WORK EXPERIENCE

Text Me When You Get Home | 2022 (Pre-Production)

- Short Film

Reclaim The Night | 2022

- Short Film

Jacarnda Basement Tapes | 2022

- Music Video recording for bands

Tick Tock | 2022

- Short Film

One Time | 2022

- Music Video

Liverpool Philharmonic Orchestra Concert | 2022

Jacarnda Basement Tapes | 2022

- Music Video recording for bands

carwow | 2020 - 2022

- Remote, freelance video editing

Sour Cherry | 2021

- Short Film

Phil Jones Gig | 2021

Liverpool Digital Music Festival | 2021

- Live-streamed 3 day festival

Roxanne | 2021

- Short Film

Student Stress and Anxiety | 2021

- Short Documentary

The Forgotten Children | 2021

- Documentary

Roxanne | 2021

- Spec Scene

Hope is Alive | 2021

- A short spoken word video

New Chapter | 2020

- Short Film

Walking With God | 2020

- A short spoken word video

Church Rules | 2020

- A short stop motion video

About Me | 2020

- A short corporate video

Yogoddess | 2019

- Short Promotional Film

Moephu Village | 2019

- Short Travel Documentary Film

Days For Girls | 2019

- Short Documentary Film

WRITER, DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR, EDITOR
CINEMATOGRAPHER

CAMERA OPERATOR, AD

CAMERA ASSISTANT

RUNNER, THIRD AD

CAMERA OPERATOR

CAMERA OPERATOR

EDITOR

DIRECTOR, PRODUCER

CAMERA OPERATOR

CAMERA OPERATOR

WRITER, DIRECTOR, EDITOR

PRODUCER, EDITOR

PRODUCER,
CINEMATOGRAPHER

WRITER, DIRECTOR, EDITOR

EDITOR

WRITER, DIRECTOR, EDITOR

WRITER, DIRECTOR, EDITOR

DIRECTOR, EDITOR

CAMERA OPERATOR, EDITOR

DIRECTOR, EDITOR

DIRECTOR, EDITOR

EDITOR

EDITOR, CAMERA OPERATOR

DIRECTOR, EDITOR

SOUND RECORDER

EDITOR

DIRECTOR, EDITOR

EDITOR

EDITOR, CAMERA OPERATOR

DIRECTOR, EDITOR

EDITOR

EDITOR

EDITOR

DIRECTOR, D.O.P, EDITOR

EDITOR, CAMERA OPERATOR

EDITOR, CAMERA OPERATOR

EDITOR, CAMERA OPERATOR

DIRECTOR, EDITOR

WRITER, DIRECTOR, EDITOR

CINEMATOGRAPHER

SOUND RECORDER

DIRECTOR, EDITOR

SOUND RECORDER

WORK EXPERIENCE

carwow | Dec 2017 – Oct 2018

- Filming and editing car videos for youtube and social media

The Relationship Game | 2018

- Mini Documentary
- WINNER of DOC IN A DAY competition

The Makeover | 2018

- Reality show Pilot

ROAR | 2018

- Documentary

A Place to Belong | 2017

- Ashby Baptist Church Promotional Film

There and Back Again | 2017

- Feature Film by Red River Productions

Malaga Media Centre | Mar – Sep 2017

- Multi-cam studio shoots and edits

New Years Eve | 2017

- Short Film for Asdika Productions

CYM Training Series | 2017

- Series of Short Informative films for YFC

Haverst LITE | 2017

- Episodes for UCB broadcast

YFC Training Series | 2016

- Series of Short Informative films for YFC

9 Characters in Search of a Saviour | 2017

- Short Film for Red River Films

Chaplaincy Series | 2017

- Series of Short Informative films for YFC

Question Pod | 2016

- Educational Film for RE-Quest

The Cross and The Curtain | 2016

- Short Film for Red River Films

Flight of the Innocent | 2016

- Short Film for Red River Films

Worthy of Love | 2015

- Short Film

Emma | 2015

- Short Film

Lenape | 2015

- Short Film

Lone Neon Lights | 2015

- Music Video

Suspect Interrogation | 2014

- Short Film for Collide Productions